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GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI

No.
To
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Sir,

DIRECTORATE OF DELHI FIRE SERVICE: NEW DELHI-110001

F.6/DFS/MS/2024/52/ 30, Dated: 0 3 /06 /2024

The S.D.M. (Election), New Delhi District,
Office of the District Election Officer,
12/1, Jam Nagar House, New Delhi—-110011

Regarding issuance of Fire NOC for the EVM Warehouse Building inside Dr. B.R.
Ambedkar University, Lodhi Road Campus, Aliganj, New Delhi-110003

This has reference to your letter No. F.3(1 82)/DEO/NDD/SDN(E)/EVM/2023/5786-87 dated

29/05/2024 received through outdoor diary No. 2227 dated 30/05/2024, on the subject cited above.
In this connection, it is to inform you that the said premise was visited by the officer concerned of
this department on 31/05/2024 with a view to see the availability & operability of fire safety
arrangements provided therein. Mr. V.R. Devedi (AE/Elect), PWD, Mr. Lokesh Chaudhary
(AE/Civil), Mr. Surender Gautam (ARO), AC-40 were present. The said storage occupancy
comprises ground floor only. The shortcomings observed are as below.
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The required first-aid hose reel not found provided. Two number hose-reel shall be provided.
The required automatic fire detection and alarming system not found provided, same shall be
provided.

The required automatic sprinklers system not found provided, same shall be provided.

The required internal hydrant not found provided same shall be provided.

The required yard hydrant not found provided, same shall be provided.

The required fire pumps at ground level near underground water storage tank each consisting
of one electric and one diesel pump (stand by) of capacity 1620 litre/min and one electric
pump of capacity 180 litre/min with suitable head shall be provided.

The required terrace fire pump of 450 LPM discharge capacity with 40m head is not provided.
The required underground water storage tank of 50,000 litre shall be provided.

The required overhead water storage tank of 10,000 liters for fire-fighting is not provided

10. Exit signage is not provided.
11. The required standby power supply for operation of fire pump in emergency is not provided.

In view of shortcomings above, issuance of fire safety certificate cannot be considered at this

stage. you are requested to rectify the shortcomings mentioned above under intimation to this
department for further action in the matter.

Yours faithfully,

( G)
DIRECTOR
DELHI FIRE SERVICE

Copy to: -

1. The Executive Engineer (E), PWD, South East Election Management Division, Basement, '

Gate No. 2, Tyagraj Stadium, Tyagraj Nagar, New Delhi—110003



